Bishopwearmouth Pubs Profile (Demolished) — The Red Lion

Project Pub REF: 019 NGR: NZ 39410 57001
HER REF: N/A

Name of Pub: Red Lion (Hotel)

What did it ook like in the past?

Image 1 — Earliest known photograph of the Red Lion Hotel, the clothing of the woman photographed, and the pony and
trap suggests that the photo was taken in the late 19" century [Accessed via Alan Bolan].

Image 2 — Photograph of the Red Lion in ¢.1940, showing the re-modelling of the ground floor.

Image 3 — Photograph showing the Red Lion in c. 1970.

Current Photographs:

© Sam Neal, 2022. Photograph showing approximate location of the Red Lion.

Building Description: The Red Lion Hotel was a two storey public house of painted brick construction with a slate roof and
brick chimney stack to each gable end. Earlier photographs suggest that the ground floor was originally timber with three
doors and casement windows, however the frontage was subsequently altered. Later photographs show the Red Lion with
two doors to the ground floor which flanked a large central window with stained glass. The doors and window were
surrounded with what appeared to be faience. To the first floor, there were two timber bay windows which flanked a central
1/1 timber sash with a stone lintel and sill. Above the first floor windows, there was a saw-tooth brick string course.




Map regression:
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Map 1 - 1887 Ordnance Survey Map
Map 2 — 1919 Ordnance Survey Map (25”) [Accessed via National Library of Scotland].
Map 3 - 1946 Ordnance Survey Map (25”) [Accessed via National Library of Scotland].
Map 4 - Modern Ordnance Survey Map (25”) [Accessed via Historic England, Search the List].

The first known reference to The Red Lion on a historic map is the 1887 Ordnance Survey, which shows an unnamed ‘Public
House” with a broadly rectangular plan form. Interestingly, at this point, the building next door to the Red Lion was also a
public house, known as Crowtree Inn. The Palace Theatre also sat directly to the rear of the building. There is no noticeable
change to the plan form by 1919 to the Red Lion, or the public house next door, however by this point the Empire Theatre
had been constructed directly adjacent to both pubs. Again, between 1919 and 1946, the pub had undergone little notable
change to the plan form and the surrounding area also remained largely unaltered. At some point between 1946 and modern
day, the pub had been demolished in favor of a green open space.

How long had it been a pub?: The earliest known record for the Red Lion Hotel is the 1827 in the trade directory, at which
point Mary Burton is the landlady.

Who worked here?
The following information has been extracted from The Pubs of Bishopwearmouth, Ron Lawson (2019).

Owners:

? — Eleanor Barker

1828 — John Robinson

1838 — Mary Brass and William M. Hindmarch (Brewer)

1838 — Alexander Nichol, Anthony Crofton & Thomas Moore

1840 — Sisters of the late William M. Hindmarch

Rebuilt 1884.

June 1905 — Mortagees of William Younger & Co Ltd., Holyrood Breweries Edinburgh
Aug 1910 — William Younger & Co Ltd., managed by W.B Reid & Co Ltd.
Nov 1959 — Scottish Brewers Ltd., Abbey Brewery, Holyrood Edinburgh.
Jan 1962 — Scottish & Newcastle Breweries Ltd., Haymarket.

Trade Directory:

1827 — 34: Mary Brunton

1841 — 44: Susannah Brunton

1847: George Mitchell

1850 —57: James Dent, also Sawyer
1858 — 61: Edward Robson, also Sawyer
1864: William Seed

1865: William Young Sowter

1865 — 66: George Turnbull

1866 —67: T. Wallhead

1871 —73: Adam Adamson

1873 —74: Louis Tallentire

1876 —77: George Boyes




1879: George Kay
1881 —83: John Smith
1886: Mrs. Hannah A. Young

License Holder:

Oct 1887 — William Bruce Reid
Aug 1888 — Mathias Waddle
Aug 1910 — George Bell

Nov 1945 — Charles Peter Rea
1956 — James Brown Bell

Who drank here?: There is no available evidence to suggest the type of clientele that drank at the Red Lion. However,
there are several newspaper articles across the mid 19" — mid 20" century calling for barmaids/barman which may
suggest that the pub was popular/ well frequented.

Brewery link: The first brewery to run The Red Lion was William Younger & Co. Ltd. This brewery was first established at
Leith in 1749, moving to Holyrood in 1778. They merged with William McEwan & Co. Ltd in 1931 to form Scottish Brewers
Ltd, who then merged with Newcastle Breweries Ltd in 1960 to form Scottish & Newcastle Breweries Ltd (Brewery History,
nd). The Red Lion continued to be owned by this brewery throughout all its iterations.

Story timeline:
All images are accessed via British Newspaper Archives unless otherwise specified.

1630 - The pub is first mentioned as existing in 1630 in Vol.XI. of the Sunderland Antiquities by G.W.Bain, however this is
not accompanied by any references.
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February 1973 - According to Ron Lawsons Pubs of Bishopwearmouth, the Red Lion closed its doors for the last time in
February 1973 when it was sold to Sunderland Council for £16,000 (Lawson, 2019).
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